
 

 

 

 
The public and press are welcome to attend. 

 

If you would like any further information or 

have any special requirements in respect of 

this Meeting, please contact Lynda Eastwood, 

Democratic Services Officer on 01507 613421 

or 07552 002 526 

 

 

 

Tel:  01507 613421 

 

 

Email: lynda.eastwood@e-lindsey.gov.uk 
 

Website: www.e-lindsey.gov.uk 

 
 Date: Wednesday, 14 June 2023 

Dear Councillor, 
 

Planning Policy Committee 
 
You are invited to attend a Meeting of the Planning Policy Committee to be held at 

the Hub, Mareham Road, Horncastle, Lincolnshire LN9 6PH on Thursday, 22nd 
June, 2023 at 6.00 pm, for the transaction of the business set out in the attached 

Agenda. 
 
The public and the press may access the meeting via the following link 

https://bit.ly/ELDCYT where a livestream and subsequent recording of the meeting 
will be available or by attending the Meeting. 

 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 

Robert Barlow 
Chief Executive 

 

Conservative 
Councillors Tom Ashton (Chairman), Sid Dennis, Alex Hall, Daniel McNally and 
Paul Rickett 

 
Independent Group 

Councillors Terry Aldridge (Vice-Chairman), Travis Hesketh and Daniel Simpson 
 

Labour 
Councillors Graham Cullen and Kate Marnoch 
 

Skegness Urban District Society (SUDS) 
Councillor Mark Dannatt 

 

mailto:lynda.eastwood@e-lindsey.gov.uk
https://bit.ly/ELDCYT


 

 

 

PLANNING POLICY COMMITTEE AGENDA 

Thursday, 22 June 2023 

 
Item Subject Page No. 

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:   

2. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS (IF ANY):   

3. MINUTES:  1 - 6 

 To confirm the Minutes of the Meeting held on 23 March 

2023 and the Minutes of the Special Meeting held at the 
rising of the AGM on 24 May 2023. 

 

 

4. ACTIONS:  7 - 8 

 Actions from the last Meeting. 

 

 

5. HUMBER 2100+ STRATEGY UPDATE:  Verbal Report 

 To receive a presentation from the Environment Agency 

Team. 
 

 

6. LINCS FUTURE COAST 2100+ UPDATE:  Verbal Report 

 To receive a presentation from the Project Team. 
 

 

7. UPDATE ON BIODIVERSITY:  Verbal Report 

 To receive a presentation from the Planning Policy and 
Research Manager. 

 

 

8. UPDATE ON HERITAGE:  Verbal Report 

 To receive a presentation from the Heritage Manager. 

 

 

9. GENERAL UPDATE ON THE LOCAL PLAN REVIEW, 
INCLUDING MARKET AND AFFORDABLE HOUSING:  

Verbal Report 

 To receive a presentation from the Planning Policy and 
Research Manager. 

 

 

10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING:   

 The date of the next Meeting is programmed for Thursday 

14 September, commencing at 6.00pm. 
 

 

 



PP 1 

Minutes of a Meeting of the Planning Policy Committee held in the Hub, 
Mareham Road, Horncastle, Lincolnshire LN9 6PH on Thursday, 23rd 

March, 2023 at 6.00 pm. 
 

PRESENT 
 

Councillor Tom Ashton (Chairman) 

Councillor Sid Dennis (Vice-Chairman) 
 

Councillors Helen Matthews, Carleen Dickinson, Will Grover, 
Steve McMillan and Daniel McNally. 
 

Councillor Alex Hall attended the Meeting as a Substitute.. 
 

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE: 
 
Simon Milson       -   Planning Policy and Research Manager 

Elaine Speed - Senior Democratic Services Officer  
Susan Care -  Democratic Services Officer 

 
32. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:  

 
It was noted that, in accordance with Regulation 13 of the Local 
Government (Committees and Political Groups) Regulations 1990, notice 

had been given that Councillor Alex Hall had been appointed to the 
Committee in place of Councillor Thomas Kemp for this Meeting only. 

 
33. DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS (IF ANY):  

 

At this point in the Meeting, Members were invited to declare any relevant 
interests.  None were received.  

 
34. MINUTES:  

 

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 16 February 2023 were agreed as a 
correct record.  

 
35. ACTIONS:  

 

The following  Action was noted as in hand: 
 

• Gypsy/Traveller Needs Assessment  
 
The Planning Policy and Research Service Manager advised Members that 

the report was at the final draft stage, with no significant changes at this 
point and would be available for the next meeting of the Planning Policy 

Committee. 
 

36. EAST LINDSEY RETAIL STUDY 2021:  

 
The Chairman noted that the document being discussed under this agenda 

item was not the titled ‘East Lindsey Local Plan Settlement Pattern’ as 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Planning Policy Committee 

23.03.2023 
 

PP 2 

published, but the final East Lindsey Retail Study 2021 report.  Members 

agreed they would note and support the report rather than approve it. 
   

In response to this, the Planning Policy and Research Service Manager 
advised that as that this was a piece of supporting evidence for the Local 
Plan rather than a policy document in itself, he was happy for the Retail 

Study to be noted by Committee. 
 

The Planning Policy and Research Service Manager updated Members on 
the retail study work carried out on behalf of the District by the 
consultants Nexus.  He advised of the need for updated data to ensure 

policies were based on the most recent evidence.  The purpose of the 
studies was to look at the health of the retail economy, particularly 

focused on town centres at a particular point in time.   
 
Issues covered included shopping trends, ‘leakage’ outside the district and 

the impact of lockdowns during the Covid pandemic.  The Planning Policy 
and Research Service Manager drew Members’ attention to SP14 in the 

Local Plan as the most relevant policy in relation to ‘edge of’ and ‘out of 
centre’ retail schemes and the need to determine whether there were 
more appropriate options and sites within town centres, as the ideal would 

be to keep as much footfall as possible within the town centres.   
 

The Planning Policy and Research Service Manager advised that policy 
recommendations were made based on the trends and needs across the 

district.  Members were also shown within the report the figures regarding 
the availability of floorspace up to 2036.  He noted that a key 
recommendation of the report was to use a tailored figure for the district 

as a whole, with variation between the towns, with maximum floorspace 
for new shopping developments being significantly lower than the national 

average.  He also highlighted the need for flexible and responsive 
developments within town centres to try and improve footfall.  He drew 
Members’ attention to the flexible changes of use provided for in the 

Permitted Development Regulations, including the opportunity, if there 
were concerns about these developments, to use an Article 4 Direction, 

but highlighted that strong evidence would be required in order to do this. 
 
Members were invited to put their comments and questions forward.  

 
• A Member raised the issue of square meter limits for retail outlets 

and how these were calculated.  The Planning Policy and Research 
Service Manager advised how a ‘trigger point’ was arrived at for 
determining whether an impact assessment was required, but that 

if located in the town centre, this impact assessment would not 
have to be carried out.  The Member reflected his concern that this 

overlooked existing supermarkets within town centres and whether 
this meant that they may be given an advantage.  The Planning 
Policy and Research Service Manager advised that the health 

assessments would take into account any future developments, as 
well as any required sequential testing.  The Chairman noted that 

this gave an extra layer of protection to town centres.     

Page 2



Planning Policy Committee 

23.03.2023 
 

PP 3 

 

• A Member queried whether the qualitative issues were considered 
fully by the studies – the importance of the ‘look and feel’ of town 

centres and whether this was captured adequately.  The Planning 
Policy and Research Service Manager advised that qualitative 
analysis was included and that the health checks were very 

detailed.  He noted the information available in the Appendices to 
the report and that this issue would be addressed in future 

monitoring.  He also noted the importance of Levelling Up funding 
and the importance of qualitative analysis, which would be picked 
up during future monitoring.   

 
In response to this the Planning Policy and Research Service Manager 

reiterated that the report recommended a regime of monitoring, with 
regular health checks for the town centres.  
 

The Chairman thanked the Planning Policy and Research Service Manager 
for the report and noted that this report would go forward to be used as 

part of the evidence base for the review of the Local Plan.  
 
Following which it was, 

 
RESOLVED: 

 
That Members note and support the East Lindsey Retail Study 2021, and 

associated documents in the appendices to this report for publication and 
use. 
 

37. DATE OF NEXT MEETING:  
 

The date and time of the next meeting will be confirmed at the AGM to be 
held on 24th May 2023. 
 

The Chairman thanked Members for their contributions, time and 
commitment on the Committee during the last term of office. 

 
 
The meeting closed at 6.50pm. 

 
 

 
 

Page 3



This page is left intentionally blank

Page 4



PP 1 

Minutes of a Meeting of the Planning Policy Committee held in the Hub, 
Mareham Road, Horncastle LN9 6PH on Wednesday, 24 May 2023 at the 

rising of the Annual General Council Meeting. 
 

PRESENT 
 

Councillor Dick Edginton (Chairman of the Council in the Chair) 

 
ELECTED MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE PRESENT: 

 
Councillors Tom Ashton, Paul Rickett, Daniel McNally, Alex Hall, Terry 
Aldridge, Daniel Simpson, Travis Hesketh, Graham Cullen, Kate Marnoch 

and Mark Dannatt. 
 

Apologies were received from Councillor Sid Dennis. 
 

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN:  

 
It was noted that in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 38.6 (b) that 

the Portfolio Holder for Planning, Councillor Tom Ashton was appointed 
Chairman of Planning Policy Committee for the Council year 2023/24. 

 
2. ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN:  

 

It was proposed and seconded that Councillor Terry Aldridge be elected 
Vice-Chairman. 

 
It was further proposed and seconded that Councillor Sid Dennis be 
elected Vice-Chairman. 

 
Upon being put to the vote, it was 

 
RESOLVED: 
 

That Councillor Terry Aldridge be elected Vice-Chairman of the Planning 
Policy Committee for the Council year 2023/24. 

 
 
The meeting closed at 8:34pm. 

 
 

 
 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



This page is left intentionally blank

Page 6



1 
 

ACTIONS FROM THE PLANNING POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING 

HELD ON THURSDAY 23 MARCH 2023  
 

1. MIN 
N0: 

ITEM: ACTIONED BY: 

2. 34 MINUTES:  

 
3.  

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 16 February 2023 

were agreed as a correct record. 

NOTED 

35. ACTIONS:  

 
 

The actions were noted as complete or in hand. NOTED 

36.  EAST LINDSEY RETAIL STUDY 2021  

 
 

RESOLVED: 
 

That Members note and support the East Lindsey Retail 
Study 2021, and associated documents in the appendices 
to this report for publication and use. 

NOTED 

37. DATE OF NEXT MEETING:  

 
 

The date and time of the next meeting will be confirmed 
at the AGM to be held on 24th May 2023. 

NOTED 

ACTIONS FROM THE PLANNING POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING 
HELD ON THURSDAY 16 FEBRUARY 2023 

28. ACTIONS:  

 
 

Gypsy/Traveller Accommodation Needs Assessment: The 
Assistant Director for Planning and Strategic 

Infrastructure (MG) advised there would now only be 
minor adjustments to the paper.  The Planning Policy and 

Research Manager to confirm directly to Committee when 
it was complete.  UPDATE 13/06/2023: A copy of the 

final GTANA has been circulated to Members. 

SIMON MILSON  

30. 15. DRAFT REPLY TO THE NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY 
FRAMEWORK CONSULTATION 2023  

 

 

* 

In response to feedback from Members, MG to work with 

the Planning Policy team to amend the suggested 
response to the consultation; including provision of 
additional examples and highlighting the importance of 

solar panels to be incorporated into new housing 
developments. 

MIKE 

GILDERSLEEVES 

 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



This page is left intentionally blank

Page 8


	Agenda
	3 Minutes:
	Minutes , 24/05/2023 Planning Policy Committee

	4 Actions:

